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PREFACE

The Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act, 1978 PA 390, as amended,
(Act 390) created a procedure for employees to file complaints against their
employers with the Department of Energy, Labor, and Economic Growth (formerly
Department of Labor). The Act requires the Department to investigate these
complaints and issue a Determination Order. This Order may be appealed by the
employer or employee. Appeals are heard by Administrative Law Judges (ALJS)
in the Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA, formerly State Office of
Administrative Hearings and Rules).

This Wage Hour Digest is a research tool created to help litigants. The Digest
contains subject and general entry indexes, a glossary of terms, a table of cases
and digest entries for substantive ALJ Decisions and court reviews from 1978
through 2010, our most recent update. Updates are prepared periodically for new
decisions and to report on court review of prior ALJ decisions. Digest entries
show the result of court review where available. A copy of Act 390 and
Administrative Rules used for hearings and the Wage Hour Division's Procedural
Rules are also included.

The full text of any indexed decision may be obtained at Freedom of Information
rates by contacting Michigan Administrative Hearing System, 611 W. Ottawa
Street, P.O. Box 30695, Lansing, Michigan 48909, Telephone (517) 335-2484, FAX
(517) 335-6696. Decisions after 1998 and before 2013 are available on the LARA
website at http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/ham/boh/pdf/sr_bhear.asp
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DEDICATION

The Wage Hour Digest is dedicated to our friend and coworker, Tamara Lott, who
passed away on November 21, 1995. Tammy was a court reporter in the Office of
Hearings from 1983 to 1995. She was devoted to her court reporting duties and
worked on the WH Digest with enthusiasm. Her ideas, smile and effort continue
to be missed.
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General Entries

FRINGE BENEFITS
Must Be in Writing to Be Enforced

WRITTEN CONTRACT
Fringe Benefits

WRITTEN POLICY
Fringe Benefits

General Entry For Fringe Benefits Not Contained in Written Policy

EE filed a claim for fringe benefits (vacation, expenses, holiday, sick leave
payments, bonuses, authorized expenses, and contributions made on behalf of
EE). See Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act 390 of 1978 Section 1(e),
MCL 408.471(e) (hereinafter, citations to Act 390 are referred to solely by section
and MCL number). The claim was denied, as it was not in accordance with a
written contract or policy.

In claims where benefits were paid in accordance with a written contract or
policy, the ALJ could also conclude based on interpretation of the contract or
policy that the EE was entitled to more.

Section 3, MCL 408.473 can only be used to enforce payment of fringe benefits
according to the terms of ER’s written contract or policy. There is no legal
requirement that an ER have fringe benefits placed in a written document. Act
390 cannot be used to enforce payment of a fringe benefit not found in a written
contract or policy, or create "missing language" in a policy. See Carpenter v Flint
School District, 115 Mich App 683 (1982). An EE may pursue a fringe benefit
claim in a District Court action where a written policy is not a requirement.

Where a written policy exists and EE has notice of the policy, EE’'s working
constitutes agreement with the policy. Unless otherwise agreed, ER may change
or modify the policy and EE’s continued working constitutes agreement with the
new policy. ER may not retroactively change the policy with respect to fringe
benefits already accrued without EE’s explicit consent.

APPEALS
Good Cause Not Found
DO Not Received
Presumption of Receipt

The Appellant's appeal was not received within 14 days as required Section
11(4), MCL 408.481(4). After either a hearing or review of a written explanation,
good cause for the late filing was not found. Good cause is that which would
prevent a reasonably prudent person from the performance of an important
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General Entries

obligation. It does not include conduct that shows carelessness, negligence, or a
lack of reasonable diligence.

A common argument for late appeals is that the Department's DO was not
received. Claiming nonreceipt of the DO does not establish good cause. DO
was mailed to Appellant’s last known address. The legal presumption is that a
properly mailed DO is received. Appellant failed to rebut the presumption of
receipt, see Stacy v Sankovich, 19 Mich App 688; 173 NW2d 225 (1996). Also
see Merchants National Bank v Detroit Trust Co, 258 Mich App 526; 242 NW 739
(1932); Sargent v Robert Lee Hardison, Jr (1996), &1091; Ingelsv | & H
Engineering Systems, WH 96-464 (1996), &1099; and Boverhof-Poggi v Sienna
Models, WH 99-217 (1999), &1471.

DEDUCTIONS
Written Consent

Section 7, MCL 408.477 requires written authorization from EE before taking
deductions from EE’s wage for ER’s benefit, unless required or expressly
permitted by law or a collective bargaining agreement. Section 4, MCL 408.474
requires written authorization from EE before taking deductions from EE’s fringe
benefits. EE’s authorization must be voluntarily given to be valid.

ER deductions from EE wages or fringe benefits for theft, poor work
performance, property damage, negligence, loans made to EE, advances, or EE
actions in opposition to ER interests, are self-help measures prohibited under
Sections 7 and 4. ER owes wages agreed upon or minimum wage, as long as
ER permits EE to work. See Section 1, MCL 408.471. An EE must be paid wages
for hours worked, not for quality of work. Appropriate ER remedies include
discharging EE or initiating legal action. Deductions made pursuant to a court
order are permitted under the Act. See General Entries VI and XIII.

REHEARING
Denied

The Michigan Administrative Procedures Act of 1969, Section 87(2) (as
amended), MCL 24.287(2) requires a rehearing where the record is inadequate
for purposes of judicial review. In all other cases, granting a rehearing is
discretionary. Section 87(3), MCL 24.287(3) requires that a rehearing request be
filed within 60 days after delivery or mailing notice of the decision. The record
pertaining to dismissal of Appellant's appeal was adequate for purposes of
judicial review, or the rehearing request was not received within the statutory
timeframe. Appellant's request for rehearing was denied.
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VIl

General Entries

CLAIMS
Twelve-Month Statute of Limitations

JURISDICTION
Statute of Limitations

General Entry for Statute of Limitations

EE’s claim was not filed within 12 months after the alleged violation as required
by Section 11(1), MCL 408.481(1). It is a general principle of administrative law
that an agency may not exceed the authority delegated to it by a statute. GMC v
Detroit, 141 Mich App 630 (1985). The Department has no authority to
invalidate, change or enlarge Section 11(1).

COURT ACTIONS
Judgment to Offset Amount Due Complainant

ER obtained a Court judgment regarding money owed by EE. A court judgment is
a deduction expressly permitted by law. See Section 7, MCL 408.477.

There is no violation of the Act for deductions made pursuant to Court Order if
the Court judgment was obtained before the deduction. If the judgment was
obtained after the deduction, the Section 7 violation is affirmed and the amount
due the EE reduced or eliminated based on the court offset.

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP
Economic Reality Test

JURISDICTION
Over State EEs

FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT (FLSA)

Section 1, MCL 408.471 defines an EE as "an individual employed by an
employer." Employ is defined as "to engage or permit to work."

"Employer" is defined in Section 1(d) as follows:

Employer means an individual, sole proprietorship, partnership,
association, or corporation, public or private, this state or an agency
of this state; a city, county, village, township, school district, or
intermediate school district; an institution of higher education; or an
individual acting directly or indirectly in the interest of an employer
who employs one or more individuals.
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VIl

General Entries

As noted in the case of Askew v Macomber, 398 Mich 212 (1978), there are
several tests to determine whether an EE/ER relationship exists:

1 Control of worker's duties;

2 Payment of wages;

3. The right to hire and fire and the right to discipline;

4 The performance of the duties as an integral part of ER's business
toward accomplishment of a common goal.

It has been held in federal FLSA cases that stockholders, directors, and officers
may be liable for the wages of a corporation's EEs where the individuals
exercised pervasive control over the corporation's business and financial affairs
and acted in the interest of the corporation in relation to its EEs.

MINIMUM WAGE
Deductions

Section 7, MCL 408.477 requires ER to obtain written consent from EE for each
wage payment subject to a deduction benefiting ER. The cumulative amount of
the deductions may not reduce the gross wages paid below the minimum wage
rate.

WAGES

Act 390 requires an ER to pay wages to an EE. Wages include commissions, as
defined in Section 1(f), MCL 408.471(f). Section 2, MCL 408.472 requires wages
to be paid in a regular and periodic manner. Section 5, MCL 408.475 requires a
separating EE (quit or fired) be paid all wages due as soon as the amount can be
determined. Section 6, MCL 408.476 requires wages to be paid in United States
currency or negotiable check or draft.

Wages are determined by the verbal or written contract between the parties, past
practice, or minimum wage based on MCL 408.381 et seq. Overtime rates are
determined by MCL 408.384a(1). Travel time required as part of employment is
considered time worked for wage determinations. Mileage, meal, and travel
expenses are fringe benefits which must be in writing to be enforced. See
General Entries | and XVIII.

Commissions due at separation can be determined by oral agreement or written
contract between the parties. An EE is entitled to commissions due if EE’s efforts
were the procuring cause of the sale, regardless of whether EE actually
completed the sale. Butterfield v. Metal Flow Corp., 185 Mich. App. 630 (1990).
When there is no express agreement, EE is entitled to commissions based on
the procuring cause doctrine. Reed v. Kurdziel, 352 Mich. 287 (1958).
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General Entries

BURDEN OF PROOF
Burden Sustained
Records
Testimony
Unrebutted Testimony

TESTIMONY
Believable
Unrebutted

Administrative Rule R 408.22969 places the burden of proof on the Appellant to
prove the truth of the matter asserted in the appeal. In this case, Appellant met
the burden of proof with unrebutted, believable testimony and records. In many
cases, this evidence was unrebutted because Appellee did not attend the
hearing.

BURDEN OF PROOF
Appellant
Burden Not Sustained

Administrative Rule R 408.22969 places the burden of proof on the Appellant to
prove the truth of the matter asserted in the appeal. The Appellant did not meet
the burden of proof by a preponderance of the evidence (greater weight and
believability).

APPEALS
Only Issues Raised by Appellant May Be Considered

The Appellee (the party against whom the appeal is taken) is bound by the DO of
the Wage Hour Division. Only issues raised by the Appellant (party appealing)
may be considered by the ALJ at hearing.

ADVANCES
Deductions

ER deducted an advance from EE's wages. ER cannot engage in self-help to
pay back wage advances. The proper course is a lawsuit in district court. This
process gives ER the opportunity to have the court review any claims against
EE. ER may become a judgment creditor and collect a debt from EE by any
available process. A court procedure also protects EE from an unexpected
withholding of wages counted on for necessary expenses such as food, rent and
utilities. See General Entry I
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General Entries

XIV  EMPLOYEE

XV

XVI

XVII

One Who Is Permitted to Work

Section 1, MCL 408.471 defines “employ” as to engage or permit to work. Once
permitted to work, EE must be paid for time worked. See General Entry IX. ER is
responsible for setting hours and regulating employment. Dissatisfaction with EE
work does not authorize ER to take a deduction from EE’s wages. See General
Entry Ill.

Note: Prior to July 2010, General Entry XIV involved deductions taken for theft.
This entry is now a part of General Entry lll. For references to General Entry XIV
prior to 2010, see General Entry .

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINION
Preemption

The Federal Labor Management Relations Act of 1947, Section 301(a) preempts
the Department of Labor, now the Department of Energy, Labor and Economic
Growth, Wage Hour Division, from determining Act 390 claims for wages and
fringe benefits where enforcement of the claim would require interpretation of a
Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA).

The Labor Management Act excludes from coverage the state and any political
subdivision of the state. Accordingly, the CBA of public employers is subject to
interpretation to determine wages and fringe benefits under Act 390. Opinion No.
6649 - 7/11/90

APPELLANT
Did Not Appear at Scheduled Hearing

HEARING
Appellant
Did Not Appear at Scheduled Hearing

Appellant failed to attend a scheduled hearing. The appeal was dismissed based
on Administrative Rule R 408.22966.

RECORDKEEPING
Not Maintained
Section 9
Civil Penalty

Section 9, MCL 408.479 requires an employer to maintain records for three years
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XVIII

XIX

XX

General Entries

and to provide them to the Department’s representative upon request.
Administrative Rule R 408.9033(5) requires a civil penalty of $300 for failing to
maintain or provide records as required by Section 9.

FRINGE BENEFITS

Section 3, MCL 408.473 requires fringe benefits - vacation, expenses, holiday,
sick leave, bonuses, authorized expenses, and contributions made on behalf of
the EE - to be paid in accordance with the terms set forth in a written contract or
policy. In this case the ALJ found a fringe benefit due based on ER’s written
contract or policy. Unless otherwise agreed, ER may change or modify written
policy. However, ER may not retroactively change fringe benefits already
accrued by EE.

ER/EE RELATIONSHIP FOUND

Act 390 requires an EE/ER relationship before a violation can be found. As noted
in the case of Askew v Macomber, 398 Mich 212 (1978), there are several tests
to determine whether an EE/ER relationship exists:

Control of worker's duties;

Payment of wages;

The right to hire and fire and the right to discipline;

The performance of the duties as an integral part of ER's business
toward accomplishment of a common goal.

In finding an ER/EE relationship rather than an independent contractor
relationship, factors considered may include:

PowbdPE

EE was paid by the hour, not by the project;
Both ER/EE kept track of work hours;

Wages were paid on a regular, recurring basis;
ER supervised EE’s work;

EE was hired, fired and paid by ER;

Taxes were taken from EE's pay;

EE supplied facilities and/or equipment.

NOoOOGAWNE

The fact that EE may have worked independently does not outweigh the above
factors.
EXEMPLARY DAMAGES

Section 18(2), MCL 408.488(2) allows the Department to assess exemplary
damages for not more than twice the amount found due if the employer violates
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 or 8 in a flagrant or repeated manner. Administrative
Rule R408.9034 directs the Department to order exemplary damages paid to the
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XXI

XXII

General Entries

employee:

(@) If the employer was previously found to have violated the same
section of the Act against the same employee at any time within 12 months
before the occurrence of the violation.

(b) If the Department determines that the Act was deliberately and

knowingly violated.

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP
EE/ER Relationship Not Found

Act 390 requires an EE/ER relationship before a violation of the Act can be
found. The facts do not establish an EE/ER relationship. Usually this is because
ER was not in fact the ER, or EE was an independent contractor. The complaint
against Respondent may be filed in District Court.

As noted in the case of Askew v Macomber, 398 Mich 212 (1978), there are
several tests to determine whether an EE/ER relationship exists:

Control of worker's duties;

Payment of wages;

The right to hire and fire and the right to discipline;

The performance of the duties as an integral part of ER's business
toward accomplishment of a common goal.

In determining whether EE was an independent contractor, factors considered
include:

PowbdPE

Respondent supplied equipment;

Complainant worked without supervision;

Respondent did not set work hours;

Respondent did not withhold taxes;

Complainant was hired as an independent contractor;

Complainant was paid for representing Respondent. With each
payment, Complainant signed a receipt stating that the payment
was for claimant's representation;

7. Complainant signed a statement agreeing that Complainant was

an independent contractor.

ok whE

ACT 390
Exclusive Remedy

EXCLUSIVE REMEDY

From time to time, EEs must decide where to file a claim. The general rule is
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XXIII

XXIV

General Entries

that where the EE claims a common law contract violation, the claim may be filed
either in court or with the Department as an Act 390 complaint. If the claim
relates to a claim not present at common law, e.g. discrimination, Section 13, the
claim must be filed as an Act 390 claim. See Cockels v International Business
Expositions, 159 Mich App 30; 406 NW2d 465 (1987), app Iv den, 428 Mich 914
(1987) and Murphy v Sears, Roebuck & Company, 190 Mich App 384; 476
NW2d 639 (1991).

ATTORNEY FEES

Section 18(3) of Act 390, MCL 408.388(3) provides that an EE’s attorney costs,
hearing costs, and transcript costs may be ordered against an ER found in
violation of sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, or 8 of the Act. These costs are awarded at
the ALJ’s discretion. This section does not authorize payment of an ER’s attorney
costs, hearing costs, or transcript costs.

BANKRUPCY

Cases where ER files for bankruptcy are stayed in accordance with the
Bankruptcy Act, 11 U.S.C. 362(a). Act 390 appeals may not proceed once ER
has filed for bankruptcy.
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Subject Paragraph #
ACCORD and SATISFACTION . ..o 904
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DeAUCHIONS ....cevvviiiiiiiiiieiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 696, 877, 887, 891, 892, 1082, 1150, 1435
Fringe Benefits 0r WageS DUE ........oouiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 220, 1105
ACT 390
Claim Not Covered
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Severance Pay DeAUCTION ..........uu et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaan e e e eeeeees 1475
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ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
AULhOTity tO INTEIPIEt POLICY ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeannnnas 1418
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Deducted From Final Pay ................ 320, 565, 581, 625, 642, 889, 892, 935, 1065, 1288, 1435
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AMENDMENT OF DETERMINATION ORDER - See “Determination Order”
APPEALS - See “Court Actions - Circuit Court Appeal”

Dismissed 186, 390, 525, 578, 580, 582, 857, 874, 981, 1408
Appellant Did Not Remain for HEArNQ ..........coovviieiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e e eeannnne 1177
Failure to Attend Hearing ..........ccoovveviiiiiiiinn e 41, 520, 894, 1049, 1178, 1462, 1501
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Corporate Legal OblIgation ............uuuiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e e e e as 963
DT o 11 T 1 1 PR SURPPPPPRRTRI 1205
Limitation Period Renewed
PrOMISE 10 PaAY ... e e ettt e e e e e e e e e et et et a e e e e e e e eeeanaaas 419
YT T a1 T YAV = o = P SUEPPUPPRSR 1062
PromiSSOry ESTOPPEI ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e aba e e e e e e e e eeennnnas 1608
ReEal ESTAtE ClOSING . ..iiiiiiiiiiiiee e et s e ettt e e e e e e e et e ea e e e e e e e aeeesessnaaeeeeeeeeesnnnnns 1183
VACALION PAY ...ttt e e e et e et a e e e e e et aa e aaaaees 1541
TEIMINALION PAY ....uiiiiii i e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e eeeaaaa e e aeeeeeeeasssnan e aaeeeeeeennnnnns 422
TOIING DY COUIT ACHION ...t e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e eeeata e e e e e e eaeeessnnns 1213
LIz 10 LT o T =0 L] € USEPPPPRSRR 800

LICENSE . ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e e e neenn e 1195

LOANS . .ottt 7, 10, 158, 198, 255, 289, 420, 614, 784
FINAl CheCK HEI ... ... e e e e s 1150
Written ConSeNnt t0 DEAUCT ........ceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee ettt 128, 393, 728, 1411

LOSSES CAUSED BY EMPLOYEES .......coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee, 1, 4,13, 23, 26, 74, 167, 169
....................................................................................................... 369, 536, 691, 699, 740, 816

LUNCH HOUR AS TIME WORKED .......cccccvvvvvevirriirnnnnnne 111,139, 472, 479, 511, 786, 919, 920

MAILING
Presumption Of RECEIPT.......iii i e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e eeaanan s 1335

MANDATORY WORK PROGRAM
WAGES BAINEA ... ettt e e e e e e e et ata e e e e e e e et an s 314

MEDICAL LEAVE
Drug TreatMENT PrOQIaAIM ........u ittt e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaa e e eaaeeenneeees 972

MIGRANT WORKERS ..ottt ettt et e e et e eeeeeeeeeeeeees 461

MINIMUM WAGE - Also See GENERAL ENTRY Vi
COMMUSSIONS ...t e ettt e e e e e e eeaaba e e e e e e e e eeeeenenns 118, 120, 301, 325, 1488, 1563
CompanionShip EE EXCEPLION ......uuiiiii ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeaan e e e eeaaees 116
DedUCHIONS ....ccvvvvveeeeeiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 4,16, 21, 389, 541, 543, 592, 624, 713, 810, 994
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EES EXCIUARM..... .ttt e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e eeennnne 357, 629
OV BIEIMIB . s 338, 448, 469, 832
StatUte OF LIMITATIONS ... .ot e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e aana e e e e e eeees 1062
LI ] 010 I U SSSRPPPPRRRR 345
LAV = Yo [ S T=To [N o =T I I o PSSR 996, 1249, 1443
When No Specific Wage Agreed UPON .......ooovvviiiiiiie e 425, 647, 933
When Wage Agreement IS in DISPULE ........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e eeaaeees 571, 1568

MISREPRESENTATION BY EMPLOYEE........cccovvvvvvvviiiiinee, 100, 103, 104, 107, 556, 692, 926

MISREPRESENTATION BY EMPLOYER .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 178, 188

MOTIONS
TO AMEN DO ..o 1332, 1391, 1499, 1528
QLI D 1 15 PSPPSR 1195
Withdrawal Of ClaUIM ........eeii e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaanane s 1558

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS ....ooitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeseeeseseeeseeeeees 361, 913, 1403

ON CALL - See “Work”

OVERPAYMENTS - Also See “Misrepresentation”

GratUItOUS. .. .ueeeiiiiii s 7,11, 14,19, 145, 343, 492, 593, 748
Mistakes ........ccvvvvvviviiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 22, 29, 135, 142, 179, 210, 367, 515, 532, 574, 579, 630, 955
As Offset for FriNge BENETILS .......cooiiiiieiiiee et e e e e eeaanne 1590
Withheld at Termination ...............oueviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 226, 343, 420, 593, 652
OVERTIME ....uuii e 73, 150, 165, 192, 245, 357, 384, 469, 606, 1376
(@] gaT o T=T 0 ES= 1] AN T = 767,919, 920
DrivING t0 WOIK SITe.. ..ot e e et e e e e e e e e e e e naan s 1094
B 11 5o [ ox 1 o] o 1366, 1430
MINIMUM WAGE LAW ...ttt e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e aass e e e e e e eeeeennnnns 338, 468
N0 @4 F= 11 1 T o PP P PP PPPPPPPPPPPP 440
SAIAMEA EE ...t a e 844, 1406
Third Shift/Saturday A.M. HOUIS........coiiieiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e eaa e e e e e e aeeenannnn 484
PAROL EVIDENCE ......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 66, 68, 77, 364, 516, 607, 707

PARTNER - See “Employment Relationship”

PENALTIES - See "Civil Penalty"

(@ F= 101 gTe] f4=To I o)V AN o TSP 1100
PENALTY AMOUNT ..ttt e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e eeatannaeaeeeeees 207, 424, 655
PERSONAL DAY PAYMENTS ...ttt e e e e eeaannes 961, 1069
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F N =] g =TS o o F= U1 o] o 1RO UUPPPPPPPPRPN 1125

POLICY - See “Written Policy”

PORTAL TO PORTAL ACT oiiiitiiiiiiiiititeteeeteeteteeeteteeeeteeeesaeeaeeeeseeeeseeseseseesesssessesssssssssssesnnsnnes 1094
PREEMPTION
Attorney General OPiNION .......coceeeeiiieeeiee e e e e e e e eaeas GENERAL ENTRY XV
CBA oo 19, 57, 63, 308, 398, 467, 469, 479, 521, 569, 576, 657, 670
.................................................................... 735, 759, 790, 804, 808, 862, 932, 970, 975, 1008
Lo LT g o] =] = 1A Lo o ISP 1157, 1557
0 o] [ = PP PPPPPPPPPPPPPP 1041
Federal Preemption........ccccooeviiiiiiiiiiiininnnnn. 19, 56, 57, 63, 504, 569, 657, 808, 932, 970, 1008
V=] g o T= LI O 0] o1 = T S UUSRRPSPRR 1086
JURISAICTION oo 735, 773, 780, 790, 804, 808, 862, 970, 1008
LI Lo = U 1= 10 YR 1158
National Labor Relations Board DECISION.........c.uuuuuiiieieieiiiiiiiiiee e et e e e 1191

PRESUMPTION OF RECEIPT

Y o] o 1= - 1R 1090

N\ [o] (el N o] il BT Tod (=] 1] o [P TPTPTR 1335

N\ o 1 ToT= o )l [T TV S 1349
PROFIT SHARING

WIEEN CONTIACT ... e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e ee ittt e e e e e e e e e eeesnnnan s 436
PROMOTION

Not Approved DY Proper Party ..........ouuiiiiii e e e e e e e 650, 1393
PRORATION OF WAGES ..ottt ettt ettt et ee et eee et et e eeaeeeeeeeeeeeeeesenes 366, 927
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT ...iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesssseseseneeeeees 936
PUBLIC POLICY, AGAINST

Work without COMPENSALION .......ooeeiiiiiiieee e e e e e 1473, 1482
RECORDKEEPING - Also See “Burden of Proof”

CiVIl PENAILY ..ttt eeeeeeeees GENERAL ENTRY XVII

NOt MAINTAINEA ......oeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt eeeeeeeeees GENERAL ENTRY XVII
REDUCTION OF WAGES/BENEFITS.......ccovvvvviiiiiiiiieneee, 265, 416, 453, 461, 485, 528, 592, 619

Agreement to Pay iN FULUIE .......cooiiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e eenanees 444, 466, 681, 968

EE CoNtiNUES WOTKING .cevvveiiieeeeeeeeeeiiiie et 681, 1160, 1324,1624

NOLICE After EE WOIKS .....coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeetee ettt 358, 488, 1630
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REFUSAL TO TESTIFY ettt ettt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseeseessnnesnnes 967, 977
REHEARING........oovviiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 67, 334, 373, 390, 483, 695, GENERAL ENTRY IV
DENIEA ..ottt 485, 575, 610, 857, 1107, 1315
DepartMent REQUEST ... .. et e et e e e e e et e e et eeaa e e e e e e enannas 156
(€ToTo L0 [ 02 10 L1 PP PPPPPPPPPPPP 1135
FUIlHEAINNG HEIG. ... . ettt e e e e e et bt a e e e e e e e eeeannnes 1618
Presumption of Notice of Hearing Receipt ..........ccccoeeeeeeenene. 561, 894, 1135, 1349, 1398, 1493
Request fOr AdJOUIMMENT ... .o e e e e e et e e e e e e e e eeennnnes 1318
[N\ 102 o] o] {0 1Y, = o PSS 1485, 1564
SUDPOENA ENFOICEMENT... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e eees 375
UNEMEIY PEUTION ...t e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e aaaan e e e e eeeaeeeennnnes 1561
Granted
English Translation of Appeal ProVided............oovuuuiiiiiiii e e e e e e e eeeannnes 1479
To Take Testimony of Witness Failing to Attend Hearing..............uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 922
REINST ATEMENT ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e e et e e e eeeeeeeseseeeeeeeneeesennnnnnnes 1100
gAY N | PRSPPI 673
DetermMiNAtionN OFTEN ......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e e e et e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 899
Inadequate INVESHIGAtION ........uuiiiie e 1358, 1419, 1643
RENT - Deductions from Wages t0 Pay .......ccooiiiiiiiiiieeiiieiiie et 693
RESIGNATION
F Yot 0] =T o] =1 0 [o] =TT 460
Eligibility for Fringe BeNefitS .......cooiiiiiiiiieie e 377,908, 1065
I £ o] (T g 0T = (=0 N S 1459
I\ [ 38 N\ o ] (o PP 249, 775, 825
Payment during NOTICE PEIIOU............uuiiiiei e e e e e e e e e e e e as 501
Personal LEAVE DUE........uuuiii ettt e e e et e ettt e e e e e e e e e eeaann s 1125
RetroacCtive ChanQe..........uuuiiiii i e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e eeesarnn e s 283
REIIOACTIVE PAY ...ttt e e e e e e e e ettt bt e e e e e e e e aeenssnn s 908
1S ] PP PPPPRPPPI 849
Work Partially CoOmMPIELEd........coo e 617
Written Policy
Two-Week NOtICE REQUITE .......coii i eeeaeees 535, 822, 1026
RES JUDICATA ..ottt 265, 308, 707, 1223, 1270, 1410, 1423, 1557
RETIREMENT ...eetitiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt s et et e e e e e e e eeeeeesesneseneeenennees 97
REtroactive Pay RaISES .......iiiii it e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e eaeeennnnns 498, 762
Retirement is not Termination of EE/ER Relationship.............coiiiiiiiiiii 1622
RETROACTIVE DEDUGCTIONS ......cotttiiiiitiiiiiiiiitieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeseesssssssssssssssssssesssessessesessnnes 6
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RETROACTIVE PAY ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et e e e e et e ee et e eeeeeeeeeeeenneees 1355, 1382
LT ST L= PP RPPPT 849
RETROACTIVITY OF ACT 390 ...iiitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesssssessesesssesessssssessssssssnereererees 43, 46
RETURNS
Work Not Completed Properly...........eeoii i e e e e e e e eeaanens 252, 805
SALARIED EMPLOYEE ..o 634, 1319
(0= 1 (o 1] F= 1T o ST 1607
(@] g pT o T=T 0 57= 1] Y20 T = 1128
Full Amount Due
SICK LEAVE/VACATION ... s 1122
L@ V7= 4 110 0= TSRS 1406
oY (0] |V S35 R T = 1179
UL Tox (U = [ PP 1255
S (01 - YRS 1502
UNCIEAE DULIES ... .ttt e e e e et et ettt e e e e e e e e e eestat e e e e e e e aeeesnnnnn s 1342
WOrKing DUFNG VACALION......ciieiieeeeeiiiiee e e ettt e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e aaa e e e e e e e e eeasnnnnaneeas 1592
SECURITY DEPOSITS ... s 13, 143
SEMINARS
PaYMENT FOF ... et et e et e et e e e et e e et e e e e e e e aa e e enneeee 942
AV o] 18] ¢= T YA e 4 (=] g o F= g o - 689
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ...ttt s 1409
Court Action Prior to Payment of Wages Claim..........cooviiiiiiiiiieeeeiii e 485
D= = LE || PP PP PP PPPPPPPPPPPP 724,798
(@ (o [T g =t o1 (o] (ol o T PSSP 1000
Unenforceable Without a Final AQENCY OFder ..........ooiiieiiiiiieiiiiiee e e s 724
VEIDAI AQIEEIMEBNT ...ttt e e e e e e e e e eeatba e e e e e e e eeeesssan e e eeeeeeeeeesnnns 1000
SEVERANCE PAY - Also See “Jurisdiction - Severance Pay”
............................................................................................... 75, 114, 260, 262, 376, 435, 467
D =To [0 Tod 1[0 ] o K = 0] o PP 1475
Fringe Benefit OF Wage ........oiii i e e e e 259, 422, 481, 671
Parent ComPany POHCY ....... oot e et e e e e e e e e e eaann s 36
Substitute fOr Vacation Pay ...........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e e aannn e e e e e eeees 1088
SHIFT PREMIUM ...t s 1171
SICK PAY
Contract or PoliCy Statement .........oooiiiiiiiii e 694, 717, 723, 815
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Required BefOre PayMENt.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e e e e et a e e e e e e e eeeannnes 1203
31 EST= 111 756
(Do Toi (o] (RS r= 1 (=10 0 =] o | ST TPPPP TR 708, 756
DUE 10 SeParating EE..........coii it a e 766
oy N [ 0[] PP 765
EMOLIONAI HINESS ... et e e r e e e e e e e e e e et s e e e e e e e e eeeassnnaaeas 264
EXCESSIVE LS. ittt ettt e e e e e e et ettt e e e e e e e e ettt ta e e e e e e e et e ana s 1354
]| T = S 623
MALEINILY LBAVE ... .ottt e e e e e e et et et e e e e e e e e e eesasa e e e e eaeeeeennnnns 626, 709
1LY [or= LI == 1Y S 756
NOt CoVEred DY CBA ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeennnnn 515, 574
(@1 £ST=7 0 o) VAV = ox 11 o o USSR 73
OVBIPAYIMENTS ...ttt e ettt e e ettt e e e et et e e e ettt e e e e eeta e e e e eeaa e e e eesbn e eeenean e eeennnnnaeeennen 367
Payment at Termination ............ccccevvvvvvvvvnnnnnnn. 80, 208, 236, 269, 306, 583, 618, 717, 723, 1508
[ 0T TESTSToT VA =] (o] o] o= KNP 1608
(0 7= 11 0] o U 73
(@] g TT= T 1T S PPPTTT 5, 11, 351, 524, 628, 662

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS - See Jurisdiction

STATUTORY CONSTRUCTION ...t 504

SBCTION 7 s 295
SUBPOENAS ... 319, 494, 500, 566, 924, 989
SUBSISTENCE PAY oo s 113
SUBSTANTIAL PERFORMANCE ......uuuiiiii s 919, 920, 939

Employment Contract RatifiCAtION ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1618
SUCCESSOR LIABILITY

Written Policy Adopted DY NEW OWNET........ccoveiiiiiiiee et e e e e e e e e as 843
TEACHERS

D2 1A = (PR 1319

SAUAMEA ... 1319, 1637

Unemployment COMPENSALION .......couuiuiiiie ettt e ettt e e e e e e e aaeb e e e e e e e e eeessnnnnaans 400

Written Contract

PArOl EVIOENCE ...ttt e e e e e e e e et ettt e e e e e e e e eeeasstn e e e e eeeaeeeennnnnn 1319

TELEPHONE

Long Distance Calls, DedUCLIONS ...........coieeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e eeee e e e e eeeeeannens 315, 368, 830, 898

Time Spent, Personal CallS........coo e e e e e e eeanene 858
TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT ... 793, 1348
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TERMINATION - See “Discharge”

(00111 £V RSP PTTRT 59
Written Contract/Policy
NONE DUE @t TEIMINGALION .....uiiiieeiei e et e e e e e e e e e ee et e e e e e e e e eeeaaatn e e e e eeeaeeeesnnnnn 1142
Vacation Pay
ResIgNation O DISCNAIQE ........ccooiiiiiiiiiie e 1142, 1362
TERMINATION PAY oottt 422, 442
TERRITORY CHANGE
Costs IMProperly INCIUAEA........coooeeie e e e e e e e e e as 1120
TESTIMONY
Believable...........oovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 1119, 1166, 1404, 1439, 1467
CONFlICT .. 294, 358, 413, 579, 613, 624, 656, 680, 695, 706, 812
INCONSISTENT ... e e 802, 1033, 1102, 1386
Michigan RUIES Of EVIAENCE ......ccooeeeieiiiie et e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaa s 1619
Unrebutted ...........ccovvveeeneee. 999, 1103, 1108, 1139, 1144, 1165, 1166, 1360, 1363, 1439, 1447
WItNESS IMPEACNIMENT......e it e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e eeaannnnne s 1619
THEFT
o] (L0111 (=T (o =T o PSSP 941
Alleged ... 8, 16, 24, 156, 369, 534, 958, 1356, GENERAL ENTRY llI
Deduction Taken From Wages.............. 144, 316, 517, 590, 758, 799, 826, 877, 887, 889, 891
CRIFISTMAS BOMNMUSES .....eeiteititiititettteeeeeeeeeee ettt st ettt e s sttt st s sttt sttt sttt s s e s e s et s e s e e e e s e s e e e e e 863
PrOVEN c.oovviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 105, 119, 144, 201, 258, 359, 638, 642, 699, 758
RESTIIULION .ttt ettt et e et e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeees 845, 1387, 1389
Y= 1] o[ o SR TTTT 845, 901
LAV = e L= N0 AV Vg o = 1247
TIME - Also See “Appeals” and “Claims”
[Tl o = (o T | PP 111, 139, 502
Worked - See “Burden of Proof”
Workweek Different From Pay Period .........coooiiiiiiiiiiii e 115
TIMECARD
DeStruction DY ER ... et 178
Do 1] o] [ =t o1 [ SRR 1439
Failure t0 PUNCH OUL ......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeee ettt e et eeeeeeeeees 1638
Presumption Of WOTK........... e e e e e e e e e e eeaann s 1084
TIPS
[DT=To {8 o T0] KN o] o £ [P PPPP PP PPPPPPPPPPPP 1341
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I L O = 5 10 T 6, 18, 413
LIRS T 1N 411 L 403
TOWNSHIP DEPUTY SUPERVISOR ... 1068
TRAINING PERIOD
oY 01T B {0 PP 803, 837, 1370
TRUCK DRIVERS
Deductions
2 7= T1 I =T o U 609
D EAV 7T gl N\ [=To | o =] o (ol PR 984
ST od (o 1YV oo o 1] | PP PP 746
0T Yo /@4 (0] 1 1= 625
T 475
I L= PP PPN 475
Paperwork Required Before WagesS DUE .........oceuvuuiiiiii e e e e e 839

TWO-WEEK' NOTICE
Failure to Work

RV Tor= 110 o T - SRR 769, 822
UNAUTHORIZED ABSENCE
DedUCLIONS TTOM WaAGES ....uuiiei ettt e e ettt e e e e e e e e e et ettt e e e e e e e e eeeennnnna s 315
UNAUTHORIZED WORK ......covviviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeiieeeeee, 100, 495, 593, 601, 627, 680, 699, 814, 878
UNCOLLECTED ACCOUNTS ....oitittiieeieieeiiieeeeeeeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesseessesessessssssssssssssessseessnnes 298, 812
UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ..ottt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeseaaesasseseesnenennes 982
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
O 10 S A = o T3 41T o | S 924
UNIFORMS
(D] =To [8Tod1[o] 0 K3 (o] (OO URP 337,429, 763, 886,977
o 11 11 =T o 1078
UNION MEMBERSHIP
SEASONAI EE ....oeeii e e e e e e e e ar e aaaaa, 669
Union Dues
SEIVICE FBEBS ..ottt et e e et e e e e e e et e e et e e et e e e e e e e e 1611

VACATION - Also See GENERAL ENTRY |
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Anniversary Date................... 553, 633, 637, 648, 677, 679, 682, 690, 701, 818, 838, 843, 875
Twelve Months’ Continuous Service ReqUIred............uvuiiiiiieeiiiieeiiee e 1545
Break iN ServiCe ... 838, 1180, 1322, 1512
Workers' Compensation BENETILS ......uuiii i e s 818
Carryover NOT AIIOWE .......coooo it 988, 1376, 1379
Check Not Cashed
AMOUNT SHHEDUE. ...t e e e et ettt e e e e e e e e e eeeaaaa e e e e eeeeeeennnnns 1021
(@] a0 =T ) YA @ [0 1] U | = 1391
Computing Time
Drug TreatMeNTt PrOGIaIM ......... ettt e et e et e e et e e et e e e et e e e et e e e e e e eaan s 972
Conflict in Written POLICIES ......couviiiiiiee e 772,822,1302, 1415
AAVICE OF SUPEBIVISON ....eeeeeiieiie e e e ettt e e e e e e e e et e s e e e e e e e e eestaaa e e eeeeeaeessssnnnaaaeeeeeeeessnnnnn 1181
DT 11 g T 0] U 909
Deduction from PersonNal LEAVE ...........ouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeteeetteeet ettt eeeeeeeeeeees 1523
Deferred PAYMENt ........oouiiiiiiie ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e eeaaaa e e e e e e eeeeennnnns 236, 489
Discharge
TWO-WEEKS'  NOTICE ...ttt et e e e e e e e e e eenann s 769, 962
ST g = 1o =0 I S 86, 274, 1155
FFOP CBIUSE ..ottt oo e ettt e e e et et e e e e et t e e e e eet e e e e een e e e eeran e aannes 1185
DISSOIULION OF LAW FIIN L.ttt e et e eeeeeeeeeeees 1447
DUE @t SEPATALION ...ttt ettt s e e e e e e e e et et b e e e e e e e eeeeaasn e e e e eeeeeeennnnns 482, 483
Earned ......cccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 82, 93, 126, 283, 343, 385, 409, 493, 544, 555, 640, 798
AMDBIGUOUS POLICY ... e ettt e e e e e e e e e eeetat e e e e e e eeeeennnnns 324
EE on Payroll on Payment DAte.............oiiii i i e e e e e e e e e e e aeaannne s 649
[ T T o 11 1 PSPPSR 274, 1172, 1414
1O T =T | PP 1552, 1625
Y[ L=To IV AT A= 1A= O SPPPN 1444
Eligibility after BUSINESS PUICNASE..........oii i 1044
Eligibility Affected DY HINESS ... aaeees 838, 978
Eligibility Includes Time Off fOr SICKNESS........ccvvviiiiii e 272
Employment on Certain Day ReqUIred..........coooeuiiiiiiiiiieicieeeeice e 772,792, 1279
[ = 11 (=T o IR (o 3 Y o] o] {0 1= 20PN 1155, 1321, 1414
[ Yot I =T T O 0 F=T o o [ PTRTR 1204
Forfeited.......ccccvvvvvviirinnnnnnne, 229, 256, 258, 287, 322, 342, 343, 434, 483, 548, 690, 764, 1297
Proper ReSIgNAtioN NOTICE .........coiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e e eaaae e e e e e e e eeeennnnns 1208
Y o= Tox 1 (ol \\ Lo 1 ot =T [ ][ SR 1352
JLIC=T 011 =1 0] o RSP 1526
L LT o PP 283
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Eligibility Based 0N SICK LEAVE...........uuuiiiie et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aann s 482

EE HANUDOOK ...t e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e et ae st e e e e e e eaeeeennnnnn 1132
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Reduced to ReCOVEr OVEIPAYMENT ......uuieeeeeeeeieeiiiee e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e eeaaar e e e e e e e e eeansenaa s 409
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VACATION .. 279
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Automobile Manufacturer Rate v HOUrly Rate .............cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 870
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FOSTEr Care HOME ... ..o e e e e e e e ennaas 257, 1242
Y= 1= o TSP T U 634, 695
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UNCIBAN......iiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et 643, 695, 706, 835, 955, 990, 1250, 1593
Unenforceable Agreements
EE Cannot Release the Right to wages for Time Worked............ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiieee 1628
Verbal ... 76, 123, 155, 160, 173, 175, 194, 222, 257, 397, 466
................................................ 545, 571, 634, 641, 643, 656, 706, 736, 781, 1086, 1235, 1253
N\ o 1 ToT =T ) X = T gV T S 999
WaAge REAUCTION ... e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e ttab e e e e e e eeeeeennnns 1624
Agreement t0 Pay iN FULUIE ........cooiiiiiiiie e e e e e e 444, 681, 968
Ytz LU 0o T D= LTSRN 1045
Working Constitutes Agreement...........ccccceeeeee.... 736, 781, 1138, 1171, 1250, 1253, 1273, 1624
Work Length REQUIFEMENT ...t e e e e e e e e e eaaaa s 1357
WAGE ASSIGNMENTS ..., 7,12, 133,164
Lease/Rental AQrEEIMENT. ... .cciee i e ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e eeaaanaaaeeeeeeeeennnnns 406, 581
WAGE PAYMENT
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VioIation Of SECLION B......coiieiiiiiiie et e e e e e s 1342, 1569

WAGES - Also See “Commissions”
- Also See “Deductions”
- Also See “Reduction of Wages/Benefits”
- Also See GENERAL ENTRY IX
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Cancelation Of EArNed WagES. ........uuuiiiiiiieiieiiiiie ettt e e e e eeaaan s 1615
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........................................................................................ 1219, 1268, 1269, 1470, 1510, 1515
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Forfeiture by Termination ...........coovvviiiiiiiie e e e e eeeannnes 598, 797, 908, 1258
Full Amount Not Paid.......... 166, 172,177, 200, 203, 224, 245, 246, 251, 293, 842, 928, 1363
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ER INSUFICIENT FUNGS ....oiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieieeeeeeeee ettt eeeeeeeees 1613
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